

From: [Michael Anderson](#)
To: [Benjamin Gagnon](#)
Subject: RE: 906 Packer
Date: Thursday, December 4, 2025 8:11:40 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Good morning Ben,

That is correct. Regarding this specific property (906 Packer St.), the Fire Marshal and I met with Haven Burkee at the site and determined that a residential sprinkler system would help mitigate the fire/life safety concerns.

Regards,

Michael V. Anderson
Lieutenant/Inspector

Key West Fire Department

1600 N. Roosevelt Blvd.

Key West, Florida 33040

305-809-3935 Office

305-293-8399 Fax

michael.anderson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov



From: Benjamin Gagnon <benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 5:00 PM
To: Michael Anderson <michael.anderson@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: 906 Packer

Hi Michael,

Richard McChesney let me know that they are moving forward with 906 Packer Variance, no changes to the plans but that a sprinkler system will be put in and this satisfies fire's concerns?

Is this correct? If so let me know and we will proceed with them item, thanks!

Ben Gagnon

Planner II
City of Key West
1300 White Street
Key West, FL 33040
305-809-3723 | benjamin.gagnon@cityofkeywest-fl.gov

